L&S College Curriculum Committee MINUTES

Thursday, March 5, 2015 at 2:00 PM, LT 4012 http://www.uww.edu/cls/curriculum-committee

Voting Members present: David Cartwright, Ellen Davis, Ted Gimbel, Angela Harlan, Paul House, Akiko Yoshida for Greg Jeffers, Donald Jellerson, Margo Kleinfeld, Elizabeth Olson, Manuel Ossers, Zach Oster, Adam Paddock, Steven Sahvun, Ellie Schemenauer.

Absent: Paul Adogamhe, Sarah Hessenauer, Greg Jeffers (sub. Akiko Yoshida), Matt Winden.

Non-voting Members present: Chair, Elizabeth Hachten; Deb Heiber; Susan Johnson; Secretary, Joan Fox-Drake; DAC Student, Jeremy Buck.

1. Unanimous approval of February 5, 2015 and February 19, 2015 Minutes (handout at meeting).

2. Announcements

- a. Please bring GELO (General Education Learning Outcomes) feedback to next meeting
- b. Spring 2015 proposals are due 3/11/15. The next meeting on 3/19/15 is the last meeting to approve Spring 2015 proposals.
- c. Talk with departments and bring feedback to April meetings re: BS Degree Requirements. Approve using the UW System Math Placement Test (finer than the ACT) to place student into Calculus in BS degree? Accept waiver out of Pre-Calc 152 and into Calc as indication they have met BS Quantitative?
- d. Today's agenda is split into parts: (a) Course proposals entered into CourseLeaf Course Inventory Management, b) Programs entered into CourseLeaf Program Management, and (c) the usual, soon to be old way, with paper proposals posted on the website. All proposals submitted starting next Fall, will use CourseLeaf.
- e. All members approved moving up item #6, Sociology, to be the first item of business. Akiko Yoshida is filling in for Greg Jeffers today.

6. SOCIOLOGY, CRIMINOLGY & ANTHROPOLOGY

*Yoshida/Oster moved [CourseLeaf]

SOCIOLGY 377: Sociology of Drugs and Crime Motion passed unanimously.

* Yoshida/Schemenauer moved [CourseLeaf]

Change in Minor - Family, Health and Disability Studies Minor Motion passed unanimously

SOCIOLOGY, CRIMINOLGY & ANTHROPOLOGY CONT.

*Ossers/Cartwright moved items 6 a through 6e (below). Motion for Items 6a through 6f passed unanimously.

- a. Change in Sociology Major.
- b. Change in Sociology Major -Global Comprehensive Studies Emphasis.
- c. Change in Sociology Major Honors Emphasis
- d. Change in Sociology Major Sociology Licensure (BSE)
- e. Change in Sociology Major Social Studies Broadfield Sociology Emphasis (BSE)

MATHEMATICS

*Harlan/Gimbel moved [Courseleaf]
MATH 301: Introduction to Analysis
Tabled/Rolled back to proposer to edit

*Harlan/Sahyun moved [CourseLeaf]
MATH 359: Probability& Statistics for Teachers
Consultations to be uploaded
Motion passed unanimously

*Harlan/Kleinfeld moved CourseLeaf Course MATH 441: Probability Theory Motion passed unanimously

*Harlan/Ossers moved CourseLeaf Program Actuarial Mathematics Minor Motion passed unanimously

ECONOMICS

*Cartwright/Olson moved [CourseLeaf]
Economics (BSE)
Chair Hachten to edit
Motion passed unanimously

3. COLLEGE OF L&S

- Other Curriculum Action Create new subject code PUBHLTH Davis/Harlan moved 3a. Motion passed unanimously.
- New Course PUBHLTH 101 Introduction to Public Health Kleinfeld/Schemenauer moved 3b. Edits to make Gen Ed goal more clear and fix typo. Motion passed unanimously. Proposal to go GERC.

4. BIOLOGY

- a. New Course BIOLOGY 220 –Introduction to Epidemiology
 Davis/Sahyun moved 4a. Approval pending BIO Dept. approval. Edits to be completed. Motion passed unanimously.
- b. New Course BIOLOGY 350- Winter Ecology & Natural History of Yellowstone National Park. Davis/Harlan moved. Proposal tabled until Environmental Science consult is completed.

5. COMPUTER SCIENCE (heard in random order)

- a. Change in Major Computer Science Major- General Emphasis (BA/BS)
- b. Change in Major Computer Science Major Comprehensive Emphasis (BS)
- c. Pre-Req Change COMPSCI 220 Intermediate Java
- d. Pre-Req Change COMPSCI 222 Intermediate C++
- e. Add Cross-Listing BIOLOGY 448 Bioinformatics
- f. Course Revision COMPSCI 482 Web Database Developemnt

Oster/Gimble moved 5e, Add Cross-Listing-BIOLOGY 448-Bioinformatics. Edits to be completed. Motion passed unanimously.

Oster/Cartwright moved items 5a, Change in Major - Comp Sci Major - General Emphasis and 5b, Change in Major - Comp Sci Major - Comprehensive Emphasis. Motion passed unanimously.

Oster/Ossers moved items 5c, Pre-Req Change-COMPSCI 220, Intermediate Java and 5d, Pre-Req Change-COMPSCI 222, Intermediate C++. Motion passed unanimously.

Oster/Sahyun moved 5f. Course Revision to COMPSCI 482, Web Database Development. Motion tabled.

Adjournment @ 3:40 pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Joan Fox-Drake, Secretary